
From: Sager, John E - DNR
To: Nick Larabel; Karl Beaster
Cc: Linnemanstons, Leo; Bryan Stiemsma; Nicki Hewell
Subject: RE: Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal (BRRTS# 0216589282) - Surface Soil PFAS Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 7:06:00 AM
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Hi Nick,
 
Thank you for the update.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

John Sager
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4th St.
Superior, WI  54880
Phone: (715) 919-7239
john.sager@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov

       
 

From: Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>; Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com>
Cc: Linnemanstons, Leo <Leo.Linnemanstons@aecom.com>; Bryan Stiemsma
<Bryan.Stiemsma@enbridge.com>; Nicki Hewell <nicki.hewell@enbridge.com>
Subject: RE: Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal (BRRTS# 0216589282) - Surface Soil PFAS Work Plan
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Hi John,
 
Enbridge will be initiating the field work beginning this week as outlined in the approved work plan. 
The field work is expected to continue into next week.
 
Any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks Nick
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A=COM
Discover how we're helping

organizations around the world
identify and resolve PFAS.

accom.com/pfas





Nicholas B. Larabel, PG, CPG
Environment Advisor, LP US Environment Remediation
—

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 269-330-3872 
455 Leggitt Road, Marshall, MI 49068

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion
 

From: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 6:00 PM
To: Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com>
Cc: Linnemanstons, Leo <Leo.Linnemanstons@aecom.com>; Nick Larabel
<nick.larabel@enbridge.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal (BRRTS# 0216589282) - Surface Soil PFAS
Work Plan
 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Karl,
 
Attached is an approval letter for the Enbridge Superior Terminal PFAS Work Plan.  Please contact
me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

John Sager
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4th St.
Superior, WI  54880
Phone: (715) 919-7239
john.sager@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov

       
 

From: Linnemanstons, Leo <Leo.Linnemanstons@aecom.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:50 PM
To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Bryan Stiemsma <Bryan.Stiemsma@enbridge.com>; Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com>;
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Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com>; Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>;
Dryburgh, David <David.Dryburgh@aecom.com>; Albrecht, Darin <Darin.Albrecht@aecom.com>
Subject: Enbridge Energy Superior Terminal (BRRTS# 0216589282) - Surface Soil PFAS Work Plan
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Good afternoon, John.
 
On behalf of Enbridge Energy, AECOM is submitting electronically PDF copies of the following two
documents for their Superior Terminal facility located at 2800 East 21st Street in Superior, Wisconsin:
 
·       Surface Soil PFAS Work Plan: this document was prepared in response to the WDNR’s Responsible

Party letter, dated February 28, 2022.
 
·       WDNR Technical Assistance Form 4400-237:  this form was completed to request formal review and

comment on the Surface Soil PFAS Work Plan.  The required fee will be submitted separately to the
WDNR Program Assistant in the Antigo Service Center.

These documents were also submitted electronically through the WDNR RR Portal.
 
If you have any questions or comments about the Work Plan, please contact me at (608) 828-8208. 
Thanks!

Leo B. Linnemanstons, P.G. (WI)
Senior Project Hydrogeologist, Environment
D +1-608-828-8208
M +1-608-658-6700
leo.linnemanstons@aecom.com

AECOM
1350 Deming Way, Suite 100
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562, United States
T +1-608-836-9800
aecom.com

Imagine it. Delivered.

LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram
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